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SENATOR LEAH VUKMIR, CHAIR REPRESENATIVE GAREY BIES, CHAIR

COMMITTEE ON HEALTH COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY
ROOM 131 SOUTH ROOM 216 NORTH
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RE: Germane modification to Clearinghouse Rule 11-016

Dear Senator Vukmir and Representative Bies:

The Radiography Examining Board would like to make germane modifications to proposed rules

Clearinghouse Rule 11-016to comply with 2009 Act 106.

The 2009 Act 106 establishes the end date for the transitional license or permit to be March 1,
2012. The following modifications would bring the rule in compliance with 2009 Act 106:

In SECTION 2 modify RAD 2.06(2) to read:
RAD 2.06(2) Beginning March 1, 2012, applicants for a radiographer license
shall satisfy the course of study and required examinations to qualify for the
credential.

In SECTION 3 modify RAD 3.06(2) to read:

RAD 3.06(2) Beginning March 1, 2012, a person who applies for a LXMO permit
shall satisfy the full requirements of s. 463.03(3) which requires completion of an
approved course of study as determined by the board and successfully passes the

examinations required by the board to obtain a permit.

The following modification brings the basis of denial in line with the requirements set forth in s.

462.03 as created by 2009 Act 106:

In SECTION 2 modify RAD 2.05(2) to read:

RAD 2.05(2) Arrested or convicted of an offence subject to ss. 111.321, 111.

and 111.335.

322,


mailto:drl@wisconsin.gov
http://www.drl.wi.gov/

In SECTION 3 modify RAD 3.07(2) to read:
RAD 3.07(2) Arrested or convicted of an offence subject to ss. 111.321, 111.322,
and 111.335.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these modifications. Thank
you.

Cordially,
Sharon Henes

Paralegal
Board Services



